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Bryony  Steven

From: donotreply@waimakariri.govt.nz
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 2:58 PM
To: IM Staff
Subject: Plan change submission

 

Proposed plan change No. intensify housing in Rangiora, Kaiapoi, Woodend/Pegasus. 

Name: G  Miller 

Organisation name: Rental Property owner 

Address:  

Postal Address:  

Phone No.  

Fax No.  

Email: gjandldmiller@xtra.co.nz 

Wish to be heard? No 

Heard with others? No 

Advantage in trade competition? I could not gain an advantage in trade competition through this 
submission (go to Your Submission, you do not need to complete the rest of this section) 

If yes...  

My submission is that ... 
I agree with the Councils proposal to intensify housing in Rangiora, Kaiapoi, Woodend/Pegasus. I do have 
some concern about climate change causing sea rise, which could effect Kaiapoi,and Pegasus. I do not 
support the intensification of residential housing at any of our other communities in the district such as 
Ohoka, Fernside, nor the rural areas.  

I/we seek the following decision from Council for the following reasons: 




